

## Certification

- Basic Trauma and Cardiac Life Support
- **Basic Life Support**
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support AHA
- Basic Safety Training and Seaman's Book
- **BOSIET -EBS OPITO Approved**
- HIPERKES
- COVID-19 Sampling
- Water Sampling



### **Education**

- Universitas Advent Indonesia Bachelor Degree of Nursing Completed in 2017
- **Universitas Advent Indonesia Nursing Profession** Completed in 2018

# **Computer Skills**

- Ms. Office: Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint, OneNote
- Google Drive: Docs, Sheets, Slides, Forms
- Spreadsheets: Excel: pivot tables, comparative analyses, link to database, lookups
- Presentation: PowerPoint, Google Slides
- Email: mail merge, filters, folders, rules



# Language

Bahasa Indonesia Native

English Daily Conversation

# Coraldo Sadrak Mekel Dondok, S.Kep,. Ns.

Senior Nurse

#### **Profile**

I have been working for more than 5 years as a passionate mining and oil and gas paramedic. I play a crucial role in ensuring the health and safety of workers in the workplace. Currently I work for Harbour Energy Indonesia under Global Assistance & Healthcare.

# **Work Experience**

January 2022 - Present

#### Global Assistance and Healthcare

Offshore and Onshore Paramedic

Oversee and coordinate emergency medical responses for offshore and onshore operations and act as the main point of contact for medical emergencies, ensuring timely and effective communication with field paramedics and external medical services. Provide routine medical care to workers at the shorebase, and Train workers in first aid, CPR, and other emergency response techniques. Also assist the HSE and admin

February 2020 - January 2022

#### Kartika Bina Medikatama - Medika Plaza

Paramedic and COVID-19 Officer

Assigned as site paramedic, served clients with various background such as mining sites and hotels. Responsible with more clinical tasks with team as well as alone. Also conduct COVID-19 screening and management during the pandemic.

July 2018 - January 2019

#### **Mutiara Medical Services**

Safety Paramedics

Assigned as office based medical staff at the Mutiara MEdical Services office, and site paramedic at PAMA Persada Nusantara

#### CONTACT



+62 813 2489 3705



mckelsd@gmail.com



in https://www.linkedin.com/in/coraldo-dondok



Bukit Asri Ciomas Indah, Kab. Bogor